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Fiona Cameron - General Manager

From: John Kirtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs [c=GB;a=nhs;p=nhs s and w hn;o=nhs
portsmouth and se hants ha;s=Kirtley;g=John;]

Sent: 17 December 2001 08:40

To: Cameron Fiona (RN4) Portsmouth Healthcare

Subject: FW: Sultan Bed Wards

Fiona,trying again with this .System did not deliver the first e-mail.

--—-Original Message—-

From: John Kirtley - Chief Executive F&G PCGs
Sent: 14 December 2001 15:27

To: CAMERON FIONA

Subject: Sultan Bed Wards

Fiona,| was at a meeting with Dr Button of the LMC earlier today and he gave me news of the outcome on the Sultan
Ward beds saga.His survey of Gosport practices is complete and he said there are two practices who are prepared to
undertake the necessary work for medical cover for the 6 beds on Sultan Ward which are to become elderly care
beds.

He asked that PHCT(you or Peter King) now make the final arrangements via Dr Jim Wamer.Jim is the local LMC
rep and Bob ,having agreed the rate for this work with you/Peter earlier, now wishes the final arrangements (ie which
practice) to be agreed locally.In other words he has done his bit of agreeing a rate and established two practices are
interested and he is handing this over to Jim.He would not tell me which practices ,but Jim will tell PHCT.Jim is

senior partner at the Wamer Practice in Stubbington,phone numberis;  Code A

Would you please contact Jim and see if a final workable arrangement can be made with the practices.When this is
agreed | will arrange to change the payments for the remaining 18 beds along the lines | agreed with Bob for the
changing GP workload in those beds.

Please phone if you want to discuss any of this .Thanks.
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